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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2018 10:46 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for March 20 - Rescheduled: First Year Mixer/LU 

Women Banquet, Visual and Performing Arts Special Guest, Language Placement Exam, 

A Campaign for Smart Justice, and more ... 

 

  
    

 

Rescheduled Events:  
First Year Mixer  
Due to the impending weather patterns approaching today, 

the First Year Program Major Mixer will be rescheduled. 

Contact: Evelyn Poe 

LU Women Banquet  
Due to the impending weather patterns approaching today,  

the LU Women Banquet scheduled for March 22 will be 

postponed. Questions please call 484 365-7244. 

Contact: Mary Coleman 

  

 
 

 

Today: Visual and Performing Arts Special Guest 
The Department of Visual & Performing Arts is thrilled to host Dr. Bryan 

Desilva, vocalist and assistant professor of voice at the Boston 

Conservatory for a Musical Theater Master Class today at 11:30 am in 

the  Chapel.  Students will be work shopping music from the upcoming 

production of Dream Girls. 

Contact: Jean Cerin 

 

Today: Language Placement Exam 
The next Language Placement Exam will take place today at 11:30 am in 

Grim Hall, Room 206. 

Contact: Marilyn Button 
Read More  

 

Tonight: A Campaign for Smart Justice 
Please join the ACLU for A Campaign for Smart Justice, sponsored by the 

Young Democrats of America tonight at 7 pm in the Nelson Science Center 

Room 123. 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Placement Exams %28March 20 201811h30am%29 %282%29.pdf
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Contact: Jordyn Adams 
Read More  

 

Tomorrow: History/Political Science Brown Bag 

Series 
Join the history and political science department from 6 – 8 pm tomorrow 

at the Ivory V. Nelson Science Building in Room 123 for the latest talk in 

their Brown Bag Series titled “The State of the World in the Age of 

Trumpism”. 

Contact: Gnaka Lagoke 

Read more 

 

March 22: Royal Court Interest Meeting 
Do you have what it takes to reign alongside our Mister & Miss Lincoln 

University?  The Royal Court Interest meeting will be held on March 22 at 

6 pm in the SUB Room 140. 

Contact: Marshayla Kinsel 
Read More 
 

March 22-24: Spring Musical: Dreamgirls 
Make your calendar and plan to attend the Fine Arts Department’s spring 

musical production of Dreamgirls. March 22, 23 and 24, 2018. Admission 

is free and reservations are required.  

Contact: Camilla Horne 

For Reservations 
 

Campus Safety Roundtable 
Reserve your spot to attend Attorney General Josh Shapiro's campus 

safety roundtable discussion from 10 am – 3 pm on Tuesday, April 3 at 

Lincoln University's Wellness Center. To register and learn more visit: 

http://bit.ly/2IxF7HT 

 

IRIS | Inclement Weather 
As winter weather approaches, now is the time to sign up for the 

Immediate Response Information System (IRIS). It’s the quickest way to 

keep informed when Lincoln University will begin its workday with a 

delayed start or close early due to inclement weather (i.e., snow, ice, ice 

showers, etc.). 

  

In the event of a campus emergency, our public safety personnel will IRIS. 

It will be used for the dissemination of information via phone call, text or 

email. In order for to be included in the database of contacts, you will 

need to register with the system. Please go to the link below and register 

your cell phone for text message or phone call alerts and/or your e-mail 

address for e-mail alerts. You may enter up to three phone numbers and 

two e-mail addresses. 

https://www.irisdispatch.com/users/enroll/dsp_enroll.cfm?org_id=2681 

 

Dining Services 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/ACLU_flyer_Lincoln.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/BrownbagSeriesLU-1.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A New Design %283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/Final Dreamgirls Flyer ms.pdf
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Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson Hospitality 

has available to the entire campus. A link to the student group catering 

guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 
Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf

